
Board Governance Committee

May 13, 2015 at 12:00 PM - 01:30 PM

Foundation Conference Room

,



AGENDA
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 

6.1. Compliance
 

6.2.1.
MacQuarrie_dba_NTEP_Emergency_Services_Agreement_IVCH_2015
 

6.2. Contracts

a) May 2015 Governance Committee Audit Informational Report
 

6.3. Board Goals
 

6.2.2. North_Tahoe_Orthopedic_Call_Coverage_Agreement 2015
 

6.4. Committee Goals
 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION
 

2015 May 13 Governance_Agenda
 

ITEMS 1 - 4 See Agenda
 

a) 2015 Apr 08 Governance_DRAFT Minutes
 

6.5. Board Education Program
Discussion item. Materials may be provided at the meeting for
review/consideration.

Meeting Book - 2015 May 13 Board Governance Committee

Agenda Packet Contents

Page 3

Page 4

Page 8

Page 10

Page 12

Page 36

Page 73



*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, May 13, 2015 at 12:00 p.m. 
Foundation Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 

10976 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA. 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Karen Sessler, M.D., Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  04/08/2015   
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Compliance  

6.1.1. Quarterly Contract Compliance Audit ............................................................. ATTACHMENT 
In accordance with the 2015 Corporate Compliance Work Plan, results of an audit of a 
sample of contracts presented to the Board between Dec 2014 and Feb 2015 will be 
presented. 

6.2. Contracts  ......................................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.2.1. MacQuarrie_dba_NTEP_Emergency_Services_Agreement_IVCH_2015 
6.2.2. North_Tahoe_Orthopedic_Call_Coverage_Agreement 2015 

6.3. Board Goals  ..................................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
The Committee will review the 2015 Board Goals approved by the Board at the April 28, 2015 meeting 
for committee dissemination. 

6.4. Committee Goals  ............................................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
The Committee will review and update the status of its 2015 committee goals and further delineate 
tactics and measurements as appropriate. 

6.5. Board Education Program  ............................................................................................ *ATTACHMENT 
The Committee will discuss topics and options for future board education. 

 
7. CLOSED SESSION 
7.1. Approval of Minutes: 04/08/15 

 
8. OPEN SESSION  
9. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
8. NEXT MEETING DATE  
9. ADJOURN 

3 of 73



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

DRAFT MINUTES 
     Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at12:00 p.m. 

Foundation Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation  
10976 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting called to order at 12:00 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Karen Sessler, M.D., Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 
Staff:  Virginia Razo, Chief Executive Officer; Crystal Betts, Chief Financial Officer; Judy Newland, 
Chief Nursing/Operations Officer; Jake Dorst, Chief Information/Innovation Officer; Ted Owens, 
Director Community Development; Carl Blumberg, Risk Manager; Patricia Barrett, Clerk of the 
Board 
 
Other: Jim Hook, the Fox Group 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 03/12/2015   
Correct reference to reflect “they’re” in item 6.2 related to OIG work plan article shared by the 
CFO. 

 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Policies [10 minutes] 

6.1.1. Conflict of Interest Code (ABD-06)  
A review of the policy and referenced designated positions included in the Conflict of 
Interest Code policy is required every two years.  Director Sessler provided a review of the 
recommendation to add item 5 to the category designations to provide clarification that the 
policy coincides with FPPC rules.   Once approved by the Board, the proposed policy is 
forwarded to the FPPC for approval. 

 
ACTION: Motion made by Director Jellinek, seconded by Director Sessler, to forward the updated 

Conflict of Interest Code policy to the full board consent agenda for approval.  Approved 
unanimously. 

 
6.2. Compliance  

6.2.1. 2015 Compliance Program 1st Quarter Report  

4 of 73



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 12p.m. 
 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 

Jim Hook provided the Committee with a summary of 2015 Corporate Compliance Program 1st 
Quarter Report of compliance activities to meet its obligations that the Board be knowledgeable 
about the content and operation of the Compliance Program. 
 
Discussion took place in response to community member, Gaylan Larson’s, inquiry as to whether 
the Quality Matters Report was included for review in the compliance report being presented.  
Director Sessler shared that the Quality Matters report was reviewed at the March Governance 
Committee meeting and rolled up to the full Board at the March 31, 2015 BOD meeting for review. 
 
The CEO made a recommendation to strike item 2.1.2.1.2 as there is no longer a Chief Operating 
Officer. It was further recommended to start using titles rather than individuals’ names.   
 
Mr. Hook provided a review of the recommended changes to the Corporate Compliance Program 
Policy.  Discussion too place related to the policy; it was reported that the framework of the policy 
was fine and only required a few minor updates. 
 
Discussion took place related to the process of approving AGOV policies.  Recommendation made 
to bring the Corporate Compliance Program Policy to the Board as an agendized item for discussion 
and approval rather than through consent calendar.  
 
ACTION: Motion made by Director Jellinek, seconded by Director Sessler, to forward the 

updated Corporate Compliance Program Policy to the full board for discussion and 
recommended approval.  Approved unanimously. 

 
 Open session recessed at 12:14 p.m. 
 
7. CLOSED SESSION 

Discussion held on privileged matters 
 

8. OPEN SESSION  
 
Open Session reconvened at 12:38 p.m. 
 

9. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION (continued) 
9.1. Board Retreat Follow-up Items 

9.1.1. Board Goals 
Committee reviewed and discussed identification of possible amendments/changes to 
stated goals. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the eight board goals identified during the retreat.  
Suggestion made to have the committee make recommended amendments and present 
to the full Board for approval. 
 

5 of 73



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 12p.m. 
 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

Discussion took place related to the goal pertaining to improved community relations.  
CEO recommends working with community member Rhonda Brooks who has expressed 
interest in helping to facilitate a meeting.  Ms. Brooks will be responsible to invite 
attendees and recommended topics for discussion. It is the intent that these community 
meetings will provide an additional mechanism to identify important topics for inclusion 
on the Board agenda.  The CEO will confirm the board member and location.   
 
Community member, Gaylan Larson, addressed the committee to express dissatisfaction 
with the process of providing public comment.   
 
Discussion took place regarding the Board’s new practice of sitting in the café.  Director 
Jellinek reported that feedback provided indicates that it is working for the community 
and staff.   
 
Discussion took place related to the goal pertaining to Mission and Vision.    
 
Community Member, Gaylan Larson, expressed his belief that the Mission and Vision 
should refer to whom the District serves.  Director Sessler redirected the discussion back 
to the goal of identifying the process not the content.  
 
Discussion took place related to conducting efficient board meetings.  
 
Community Member, Gaylan Larson, indicated that the school district limits public 
comments to 30 minutes.  Additional comments made by Mr. Larson pertaining to the 
Board and hospital needing to demonstrate an understanding of ethics.  
 
Discussion took place regarding the Board finding a way to demonstrate to the 
community that the District is an ethical organization.   It was noted that each person 
has their own definition of ethics.  Director Jellinek expressed that if the public perceives 
the District’s ethics are not equitable with their own, there is an issue; this would be a 
good topic for a community meeting discussion.  
 
ACTION: Updated goals will be forwarded to the board for review and consideration.  
 

9.1.2. Policies: 
Review of policies was deferred to a future meeting to allow for more in depth review 
and discussion. 
 
Items for consideration include: 

 Updates to the Bylaws to allow for appointment officers of the Board following 
the election and prior to the first of the year.   

 Placement of items on the agenda. 

 Use of Consent Calendar 
 

6 of 73



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 12p.m. 
 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Recommendation made by Director Jellinek to table this discussion to the June meeting.  
 
ACTION: Clerk of the Board will prepare a draft update to Bylaws for review at June 

meeting. 
 

10. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  

 Conflict of Interest Code 

 Corporate Compliance  Program Policy 

 Board Goals 
 

8. NEXT MEETING DATE  
The next Governance Committee meeting will take place on May 13, 2015 at 12 noon. 
 

9. ADJOURN 
 
Meeting adjourned at 1:21 p.m. 

7 of 73



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

   
  Board Informational Report 

 
By: Jim Hook  DATE:May 13, 2015 

 Compliance Consultant, The Fox Group 
 

 

Compliance Committee Report of Audit Results 

 
 
TFHS 2015 Corporate Compliance Workplan Audit 
 
 
As part of the Monitor and Audit activities of the 2015 TFHS Corporate Compliance Program 
Work Plan, the Board of Directors requested an audit of the signatures on a sample of 
physician contracts presented from December 2014 through February 2015. 
 
The Compliance Consultants completed an audit of 10 of the 21 physician contracts presented 
for approval by the Board of Directors in this time frame.  The results of the audit were 
presented to the Compliance Committee at its meeting on April 29, 2015. 
 
One hundred percent of the agreements were signed prior to the effective date, and 100% of 
files containing these agreements contained a Contract Routing form. 
 
The Audit also revealed that there was spotty compliance with other forms that are contained 
in exhibits to the current Contract Review Policy, AGOV-10.  These include: 

 A New Contract Checklist, 

 A Contract Summary Sheet, and 

 An Annual Review Checklist. 
 
Some or all of these forms are to be completed by the Director or Administrator submitting the 
contract for review and approval. 
 
The Compliance Committee appointed a sub-committee of its members to review the Contract 
Review Policy and make recommendations on changes and updates, including updates or 
changes to the exhibits and forms required by the policy. 
 
A summary of the audit results is attached.

8 of 73



CONSULTANTS TO THE HEALTHCARE INDUSTRY 

 

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 

 
 

Tahoe Forest Health System 
 

Physician Contracts Audit 
December 2014 - February 2015 

 

 Name Agreement New 
Contract 
Checklist 

Contract 
Summary 

Sheet 

Annual 
Review 

Checklist 

Contract 
Routing 

Form 

Signatures Prior 
to Effective Date 

1.  Scholnick EKG Services N/A No No Yes Yes 

2.  Jensen Rural PRIME Primary Care 
Community Project Site Director 

No No N/A Yes Yes 

3.  Cooper MSC General Surgery N/A No Yes Yes Yes 

4.  Osgood Ortho ED On call N/A No No Yes Yes 

5.  Conyers  Vice Chief of Staff N/A No N/A Yes Yes 

6.  Koch Department Chair Yes No N/A Yes Yes 

7.  Osgood Department Chair/Surgery N/A Yes N/A Yes Yes 

8.  Krause Rural PRIME Site Medical Director   N/A No No Yes Yes 

9.  Thompson PSATrainingandEducation2015 N/A No No Yes Yes 

10.  Coll PSA Training and Education 2015 N/A No No Yes Yes 
 
 

9 of 73



Stated Goal: Tactic Measurement Owner Status

A.  The personnel committee will create 

a CEO search process plan

Commence on April 9 Personnel Committee
Done

Communicate the plan/process Board Ongoing

B.  Personnel staff to establish CEO 

criteria with input from medical staff, 

employees, the community and Board 

(all stakeholder groups)

Personnel Committee In Process

C.  Vet a search firm/negotiate contract Personnel Committee
Done

A.  Establish a formalized/systematic 

CEO review process

Commence on April 9 Personnel Committee

B.  Friday Update provided to the Board 

by the CEO

CEO

C.  No surprises –both directions Board / CEO

3 Ensure the Long-term Viability of the 

Hospital District

A.  Board to be educated and 

understand the necessary business 

models for the future

CEO to provide education materials on a 

consistent basis

CEO

A.  Develop a plan to meet with small 

groups of concerned community 

members  Rotating Board Director and 

CEO to provide a 

feedback/communication loop

Breakfast meeting approximately every 

six weeks

CEO 

Establish an “ears open, mouth 

closed”approach

Board

B.  Monthly Board Director/CEO 

rounding for staff

CEO

C.  Board Directors to continue to 

engage in the community

Coordination with Ted and Paige

A.  Accelerate the visioning process. 

Have the Personnel Committee make a 

recommendation to the Board and 

include the visioning process as part of 

the CEO search.

Personnel Committee

B.  CEO will determine best practices 

and make a recommendation to the 

Board.

CEO

C.  Process will be completed prior to 

hiring a new CEO

Personnel Committee

D.  Process will be collaborative with all 

stakeholders

Stakeholders

2015  TFHD Board Goals DASHBOARD

1 Confirm a CEO within 12 months

Develop a Strong Partnership between 

the Board & CEO

Improve the Relationship between the 

Board, Hospital and the Community

Update the Mission and Vision 

Statements

5

4

2

10 of 73



Stated Goal: Tactic Measurement Owner Status

2015  TFHD Board Goals DASHBOARD

1 Confirm a CEO within 12 months A.  Work closely with Administration Fox Group 2015 Plan 

Approved

B.  Quarterly update report to the 

Board from the CEO

Fox Group 1Q Done

C.  Review the consultant 

reports/recommendations

Fox Group Pending

A.  Review current ethics policies Governance Committee

B.  Adopt the JUST Culture Board / TFHD

C.  Lead by example at the Board level Board

D.  Ongoing education Governance Committee

A.  Limit presenters to 5 minutes Board Chair

B.  Develop a hard stop time limit (10:00 

PM)

Board Chair

C.  Move consent to the end of the 

agenda

Governance Committee/Board

D.  No surprises Board / CEO

It is a Priority of the Board that TFHD 

Functions to the Highest Ethical 

Standards

Limit regular, open-session, Board 

meetings to 3-4 hours, once a month

Ensure Effective Compliance Program is 

a Priority of the Board

8

7

6

11 of 73



12 of 73



13 of 73



14 of 73



15 of 73



16 of 73



17 of 73



18 of 73



19 of 73



20 of 73



21 of 73



22 of 73



23 of 73



24 of 73



25 of 73



26 of 73



27 of 73



28 of 73



29 of 73



30 of 73



31 of 73



32 of 73



33 of 73



34 of 73



35 of 73



36 of 73



37 of 73



38 of 73



39 of 73



40 of 73



41 of 73



42 of 73



43 of 73



44 of 73



45 of 73



46 of 73



47 of 73



48 of 73



49 of 73



50 of 73



51 of 73



52 of 73



53 of 73



54 of 73



55 of 73



56 of 73



57 of 73



58 of 73



59 of 73



60 of 73



61 of 73



62 of 73



63 of 73



64 of 73



65 of 73



66 of 73



67 of 73



68 of 73



69 of 73



70 of 73



71 of 73



72 of 73



Stated Goal: Tactic Measurement Owner Status

a. Gain ACHD Certification Dir. Governance & Community 

Development
b. Develop and implement board order 

and decorum documents

Chair / Dir. Governance & Community 

Development

Committee

3. Establish a board education program

Committee

Committee

2015 Governance Committee Goals - DASHBOARD

1. Advance best practices in governance

2. Assure organization has an effective 

compliance program

4. Develop a board and committee 

leadership development program

5. Improve governance transparency

73 of 73


	Cover Page
	AGENDA
	2015 May 13 Governance_Agenda

	5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	a) 2015 Apr 08 Governance_DRAFT Minutes

	6.	ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION
	6.1.	Compliance
	a)  May 2015 Governance Committee Audit Informational Report

	6.3.	Board Goals
	6.2.	Contracts
	6.2.1.	MacQuarrie_dba_NTEP_Emergency_Services_Agreement_IVCH_2015
	6.2.2. North_Tahoe_Orthopedic_Call_Coverage_Agreement 2015

	6.4.	Committee Goals


